SOCIAL FRATERNITIES

Gamma of Phi Pi Phi

The history of Gamma of Phi Pi Phi is a record of local chapters of Beta Phi and Phi Pi Phi and of the assimilation of the former by the latter.

Gamma of Beta Phi was installed at Armour in March, 1913 and flour-ished for eight years. During the war, the Beta Phi organization crumbled. However Phi Pi Phi seemed to flourish in its growth during the martial period and in 1923, the local organization joined the national fraternity. In the past few years, Phi Pi Phi has grown from an organization in the middle west to a national organization ranging from coast to coast.

The old saying "What's in a name?" applies to this fraternity. We have been able to make great headway and stand up with the rest of them under each of the names we have had in the past fourteen years. In scholarship annals we have maintained a record to be proud of. In school activities and athletic events, we have a record to be envied. In the past year we have annexed our second basketball cup. We have held this championship for the past nine years. In other events we have been just as successful, as our "trophy room" reveals. We do not try to specialize in any one thing but hope to be efficient in everything, thus keeping Gamma of Phi Pi Phi as near as possible to the ideal fraternity.



Menge, Anderson

Jillson, Scholz

Jorgensen, Kleist, Burke, Fairbanks, Youngberg, Hall, Kuffel, Jennings, Marhoefer, McFarren, Samuelson

Gustafson, Gatons, Rhorer, Carlson, Newstrom, Johnson, Stellar, Newman, Gent, Gross, Sandels Short, Mehaffey, Cassidy, Shoan, Rosenquist, Winkler, Schmitt, Smith, Tell, Bechtold, Yount

One Hundred Fifty-three